COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1401 EAST BROAD STREET
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23219-2000

Charles A. Kilpatrick, P.E.
Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

SENT VIA ELECTRONIC-MAIL

TO: Mr. Graham Bryant, P. Eng.
Hydroworks, LLC
136 Central Avenue, 2™ Floor
Clark, New Jersey 07066
gbryant@hydroworks.com

FROM: Jeff Hancock, P.E., MS4 Section Manager
VDOT Location & Design Division

DATE: October 17,2017

SUBJECT: Manufactured Treatment Device (MTD) Application for VDOT Approved Products List
(APL) — Hydroworks, LLC Hydroguard Models HG 4, HG 4i, HG 5, HG 6, HG 7, HG 8,
HG 9, HG 10, and HG 12

CC:
Mr. Bryant:

This office reviewed your application submittal for the stormwater Manufactured Treatment Device
(MTD) noted in the subject line above. Based upon the review, VDOT determined that the MTD is
eligible for the VDOT Approved Products List. We will copy you when the Approved Products List is
published and the product is deemed approved.

Please do not hesitate to contact me regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey T. Hancock, P.E.
MS4 Section Manager
jeff.hancock@vdot.virginia.gov




